

## Contact

1-855-851-4800 (Work)  
garrick.pattenden@hotmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/  
pattendenwebdevelopmentcanada  
(LinkedIn)  
canadianaviationsoftware.net  
(Company)

## Top Skills

Web Development  
Web Design  
Customer Relationship Management  
(CRM)

## Languages

English

## Certifications

EFSET EXPRESS Medium  
Proficiency (CEFR B1/B2)

## Honors-Awards

Honored Member

# Garrick Pattenden

Independent Business Owner at Pattenden Web Development  
Canada

Windsor, Ontario, Canada

## Summary

Experienced Front-end Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the Web Development | Design industry. Skilled in Customer Relationship Management (CRM), HTML-5, CSS-3, JavaScript, AMP, and PHP. Strong business development professional with SEO for diverse websites including WordPress focused in custom website designs For WordPress from SEO Press.

---

## Experience

### Pattenden Web Development Canada

Independent Business Owner

January 2009 - Present

Windsor, Ontario Canada

<https://www.pattendenwebdevelopmentcanada.net/>

### Pattenden Web Development Canada

Founder

January 2009 - Present

Windsor, Ontario, Canada

Still Here!

### Canadian Aviation Software

Founder

September 1997 - May 2018 (20 years 9 months)

Windsor, Ontario Canada

I grew up around airplanes. My father was one who made my aviation Dreams come true, and like many kids who love aviation, my father, Terry A. Pattenden took me flying for the very first time on June 21st 1975 two days after my 5th birthday. I immersed myself in aviation from an early age. I assembled models, read books about airplanes and pilots, and, in those pre-PC days, built cockpits out of cardboard boxes, complete with Tinker-toy control yokes and "displays" powered by my imagination.

I started flying lessons while I was in high school at the age of 15, soloed in the late 1980s, and over the last 30-plus years, I've added a variety of pilot and flight instructor certificates and ratings to my wallet. In 1989, I endeavored to reach new heights in aviation. I had left my home here in Ontario and moved to British Columbia, at that time I was only 19 years old, I joined McCloud School of Aviation owned by Douglas McCloud at the Vancouver Airport in South Richmond BC. After a few years, I ended up with my Commercial Pilot License and an Instructor Rating.

Since the mid-1990's I started to create new and exciting ways to have others with a love of aviation get the motivation to actually act upon their dreams to become pilots. I began to build my own company "Canadian Aviation Software" which had been designed to create flight training software in 1997. Today I continue to write and speak about aviation. I'm also an active Commercial pilot and flight instructor.

In 2002 I developed many flight instructor course software materials for Microsoft Flight Simulator 2004 just as Rod Machado had done, as he inspired me to do so. At that time, I obviously was not well known like Rod Machado is; therefore, I worked as a technical editor on 2 versions of Microsoft Flight Simulator independently, beginning with the last edition released "MSFS 2004: A Century of Flight" and finishing with Microsoft Flight Simulator X.

---

## Education

### St. Clair College

Computer Science & Technology, Computer Science · (1994 - 1997)

### British Columbia Institute of Technology

Commercial Pilot License, Aeronautics/Aviation/Aerospace Science and Technology, General · (1989 - 1994)

### Yoast

Yoast SEO for WordPress Expert, Yoast SEO For WordPress · (2017 - 2017)

### Faculty of Applied Sciences at Simon Fraser University

Bachelor of Applied Science (B.A.Sc.), Meteorology · (1991 - 1993)

Pluralsight

IT Outsourcing, Web Page, Digital/Multimedia and Information Resources  
Design · (2016 - 2019)